Amogh Solomon Selvaraj

Full Stack Developer · Graphic Designer

Bengaluru, India

 $\square \ (+91) \ 9632959344 \quad | \quad \square \ amogh.solomon \ @gmail.com \quad | \quad \ \mbox{$\rlap{\@monthsolomon}$} \ https://amogh.work \quad | \quad \ \mbox{$\it{$\square$}$} \ amoghsolomon \quad | \quad \mb$

Summary _____

Full Stack Developer and Graphic Designer with 3+ years of experience in front-end design and development, backend development, and DevOps. Specializes in performant and interactive front-end interfaces that follow best practice UI/UX principles. Proficient in JavaScript, TypeScript and Golang. Loves solving problems regardless of complexity and scale. A quick learner who won't find learning a new language or toolchain to be a challenge.

Skills

Front End

React JS, Svelte, Astro, Vanilla JS, Lit, React Native, Flutter

Back End

NodeJS, Go, MySQL, PostgreSQL

Graphic Design

Figma, Affinity Designer, Blender

DevOps

AWS/GCP/Azure, Docker, NGINX, Linux

Work Experience _____

GigVistas Bengaluru (Remote)

Full Stack Developer

Jan. 2021 - Jan. 2024

- Built a 6000 page NextJS website that dynamically updated data from a custom deployed Strapi CMS instance.
- · Designed and built performant and accessible React components using Radix UI and Tailwind.
- Designed and built layouts for multiple screens that shared one code base across both the website and the web app.
- Implemented a websocket based notification service using Go as the back-end language and Cassandra as the database
- Deployed docker containers on AWS EC2 instances and configured NGINX as a reverse proxy.
- Worked on search engine optimizations for the website and also implemented google analytics to track user flows.
- Built a website for Procus Ghana through GigVistas. Included features such as sending resume submissions through Twilio SendGrid

Greytt Singapore (Remote)

Principal Full Stack Developer

March. 2024 - Present

- Designed and developed a landing page utilizing NextJS and Sanity CMS.
- · Created Email templates and automated on boarding emails via Customer IO.
- Created a custom shopify theme with extended functionality for an ecommerce store.

Education_

MILA University [formerly known as Manipal International University (MIU)]

Nilai, Malaysia
Oct. 2020 - Present

B.E. in Computer Engineering With Honors

• Created a line following robot that placed first in a group based competition.

June 25, 2024